
Council Meeting Minutes - March 2, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/030204.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:42 PM]

WORK SESSION OF MARCH 2, 2004

Deputy Mayor Etler called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmember McCarthy.

ABSENT: Mayor Ganz and Councilmember Caan 

Also present: Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and Attorney Lustgarten.

Review of Tentative Agenda 3/9/04:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she was adding a resolution for Community Forestry Management Plan and an
ordinance to increase the water rate.

AM Rotary First Day 5K Run:

Reverend Kevin Coffee from the Episcopal Church of Atonement was present. He requested approval for the AM Rotary=s First
Day 5K Run to be held on January 1, 2005. He said the race increases each year, this year=s total was 70 runners. The funds
collected go to various Rotary charities such as one year it went to Sheri Adler and this year it went to Mary Ann Collura. He
reported that in the past the Police and OEM had helped out tremendously. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that each
year they do this the operations improve. She felt it was successful and should be done again.

There was a unanimous consensus to allow the AM Rotary First Day 5K Run.

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that as the date gets closer she will have a meeting with everyone.

Proposed Ordinances - Hardship Permits - Plaza Road North:

Deputy Mayor Etler asked that this matter be deferred until the next Work Session. 

Fair Lawn High School Marathon:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated it was the usual request from the High School for the Marathon. There are certain
things they have to do to comply with the Borough. A resolution with an attachment of the dos and don=t can be done at the next
regular meeting. Deputy Mayor Etler asked what it will cost the Borough. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski replied that the
cost will not be significant since the Police will be there already and no other personnel is necessary to be there.

Councilmember McCarthy felt it was a great idea. There was minimal cost to the Borough and it has been a long-standing tradition
in the community.

There was a unanimous consensus to allow the Marathon to take place on June 11 and June 12 with a clean up date of June 13.

Request from Leiserv, Inc. - Amusement Games:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated it bothered him that they wanted to go around the Zoning Board. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski
informed him that it was not a zoning regulation, but it was a licensing issue. Attorney Lustgarten advised it was not a use variance
and they should get input from the Planning Board. Deputy Mayor Etler felt if they want to make the change they would have to go
before either the Zoning or Planning Board. Councilmember McCarthy agreed with Attorney Lustgarten that they should obtain the
Planning Board=s input. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated they had received information from the Acting Chief regarding a list of
items to control. He stated he was in favor of adding machines as long as it is proper. Attorney Lustgarten advised that historically
a lot of communities have tried to ban them. He felt the Planning Board should look at this. 

The Council discussed various issues regarding this request such as the difference between an arcade and pinball machines, if
other locations would want to add more machines. Councilmember McCarthy felt they should set the arcade standard by imposing
limitations. He felt the hours should be restricted and the alcohol should stay separate from the machines.

There was a unanimous consensus to send this matter to the Planning Board for their review. 

Field Lighting:



Council Meeting Minutes - March 2, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/030204.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:42 PM]

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had shop drawings of the lights. PSE&G staked out the pole locations. Deputy
Mayor Etler asked where they were in completing this. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated they had completed 50% of
the job. 

Miscellaneous Public Comments:

No one wished to be heard.

Board of Education Meeting:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated they were supposed to meet with the Board of Education on Thursday but they want
to cancel this meeting. They want a meeting with Attorney Lustgarten, Ray Jacobus and their attorney. She felt they should put
together a lease/land swp. Attorney Lustgarten stated the Council understood that the Board of Education gave the Borough 35
feet. It was never in the cards to do a swap. The land at Edison School is not tied into the lease of land. He had asked their
attorney for a boiler plate of what they want. He felt it would be a waste of everyone=s time to meet unless the Council agrees with
the Board. They have been dragging their feet for a month and a half. 

Councilmember McCarthy stated they should recommend a meeting between the Board of Education and the Council since it is
getting close to the deadlines. Attorney Lustgarten advised that the Council gives him tremendous latitude. He would never bind the
Council to anything. He thought the Council should meet with the Board of Education and that the Mayor should call the
Superintendent of the Board of Education. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated the Board of Education is looking for
options such as instead of leasing we could swap land. Attorney Lustgarten advised that an ordinance would be required. Deputy
Mayor Weinstein felt they wasted two to three months waiting for them to agree. 
The Council agreed to the following, March 16, 2004 at 7:00 p.m., the Work Session at 8:30 p.m. Manager/Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski will send a letter to Ray Jacobus informing him that the Council felt they should meet with staff and arrange the
meeting.

Deputy Mayor Etler suggested that he go and speak to Ray Jacobus. Attorney Lustgarten felt that would be a good idea so they
can find out what is going on.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize Deputy Mayor Etler to meet with Ray Jacobus.

Closed Session:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and seconded by Councilmember McCarthy the following closed session resolution was
unanimously adopted at 8:20 p.m.

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from certain matters to be
discussed by the Governing Body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss Personnel; and

WHEREAS, these matters are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made relating to Personnel upon appointment by the
Borough Manager and or the Mayor and Council; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made upon the conclusion of these matters by the
Governing Body of the Borough of Fair Lawn.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the public be excluded since
these matters as set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions.

Deputy Mayor Etler reconvened the Work Session at 9:24 a.m.

Chandler Drive Traffic Light:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein informed the Council that the tenants in the shopping center are concerned about the change in the traffic



Council Meeting Minutes - March 2, 2004

file:///C|/...irlawn/2004CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2004/030204.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:42 PM]

pattern. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated the last time they had a meeting with the County Engineer they were
adamant that the pattern could not change. She felt they should try another time to meet with them with the subcommittee.
Councilmember McCarthy felt they should be proactive. Deputy Mayor Etler stated they had one meeting with the County and no
other meetings since then. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated that the owner of Petak=s feels that trucks will not be able to move
around in the parking lot. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she will call the County Engineer to see what can be done.
Councilmember McCarthy expressed concerns about having enough room for fire equipment.

Memorial Day Parade:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski reminded the Council about the Memorial Day parade. They all agreed that they would be
participating in the parade.

Midland Avenue Left Turn:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had heard from the Department of Transportation regarding Midland Avenue
informing her that they would like to meet with the Council again.

Fund-raising Brochures:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski informed the Council that her office mailed out 150 brochures. She gave them a list of those
it was sent to.

Redevelopment:

Attorney Lustgarten suggested they to remind Mayor Ganz about Beth Gorin and Nabisco. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski
stated she received a letter from Clairant that they are redeveloping the area. Contingent upon approvals they have two years to do
it. They have put a lot of money into the re mediation process in the last eight years. Attorney Lustgarten advised they would need
a letter from the Department of Environmental Protection stating there is no need for no further action.

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Councilmember McCarthy, the meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC
Assistant Municipal Clerk
 


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - March 2, 2004


